

OCTOBER EVENTS

October 15, Thursday, Meeting Night

Oklahoma Joe's Barbeque, 6175 E. 61st St., Tulsa, OK

When you arrive place your order and let them know you'll be in the meeting room. After getting your beverage take the hallway to the left of the register to the back.

5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m. Call to order at 6:30 p.m.

We may be limited to 50 people and we'll practice social distancing in Pager Hall meeting room. Please notice the new meeting time, due to new closing hour of 8 p.m.

Friday October 16: Meet & Eat Lee & Mike Cody, **2 PM** at **JL's BBQ**. The address is 5501 S. Mill St. Pryor, Ok. It is between Chouteau & Pryor on 69 Hwy.

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE: LINDA SCHWARZ

I hope you all are well and finding lots of fun things to do. We would like to see more of you attending meetings and events with us. We miss you!

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY OUR NEW POLICY FOR MEETINGS.

As is reported in our September meeting minutes there was a discussion about members concerns for wearing masks and social distancing with a decision that all members should wear a mask at all times except when eating and all members should be seated the appropriate 6 feet apart.

When in Pager Hall: We are asking everyone to please sit with 2 chairs between you and the next person and at an angle across the table from others. Of course, couples may sit together. When you enter the room our 50/50 tickets will be self-serve. Tickets will be \$1.00 each or 6 for \$5.00 and you may place the money in the designated box. If you want dessert please pick it up next and have a seat.

During the meeting: I have been asked to not wear a mask when I am conducting the meeting since the mask makes it difficult for some to hear even with a microphone. I will be at one end of the room well away from other members. Any members wishing to talk will need to do it from their position in the room or they may send me the information and I will add it to my agenda. We will adjourn at 7:30. Anyone wishing an early dismissal may leave ahead of adjournment. Those staying after the meeting to visit will need to visit outside the restaurant.

I know this is very different than what we are used to and not the way we prefer but, as one member voiced, I'm willing to do whatever it takes to make as many members comfortable about coming to our

PAGE 1 OF 3 www.neomiata.com

meetings as possible. We'd love to see all of you even if it is behind a mask and from a distance! Stay Healthy & Safe...

PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES: CHERYL MOORE

Club President, Linda Schwarz called the September 17, 2020 meeting to order at 6:30pm at Ok Joe's BBQ. Twenty-two members were present. Linda welcomed new

members: Angie & Ed Simpson of Tulsa who drive a 2007 Copper Red Mica Miata, Cathleen & Ken Mayer of Broken Arrow who drive a 2010 Copper Red Miata and David Bodenstein of Sapulpa who drives a 93" LE Black Miata. Club President then introduced to new members the other members present. Those members with birthdays or anniversaries in September were acknowledged.

Officer Reports

<u>Vice President - Bob Schwarz</u> reported he is making updates to the club directory as needed. He also mentioned to the new members present that a pictorial directory of the NEO Miata Club is available for them.

Secretary - Cheryl Moore - No report

<u>Treasurer</u> - Gary Moore - Cheryl reported for Gary that a balance of \$1362.92 was in Checking and \$390.25 in Savings with a total of \$1753.17 in account.

Webmaster - No report

Activities Director - Lee Cody reported the following:

Old Business

Charlie & Peggy Hermann hosted a Drive to Eat to f "AQ Chicken" in Springdale, AR.

Seven attended.

8/29/20 Seventeen members attended the Drive to Eat to "Sweet Creek Diner" & Decades of Wheels Car Museum hosted by Bob & Linda Schwarz to Galena, KS.

9/4,5/20 Seven cars from the NEO Club attended the Annual Miata's at Hallett Raceway.

9/12/20 Ten cars from the club participated in the Hay Days Celebration in Inola, OK.

After the parade Ric Fornell hosted a Drive to Eat to Coweta to lunch at the new "1843" restaurant. Twenty members attended.

9/15/20 Five members attended the Drive to Eat hosted by Bob & Linda Schwarz to "Sister's Farmhouse" in Porter, OK.

Update was also given for the lead (Mike & Lee Cody) and the sweep (Bill & Sonja Curts) for the trip scheduled to the Midwest Region Event at Margaritaville Lodge September 24-27.

New Business

On 9/16/20 Mike & Lee Cody will host a Meet N' Eat at "JL's" BBQ in Pryor, OK.

Bill Curts reported on the write up description of the club he prepared for the Veteran's Day Parade. Also, giving information about parade details.

President Linda ask for any suggestions for the NEO Christmas party this year. Please email her with your ideas.

PAGE 2 OF 3 www.neomiata.com

Linda also reported she had received correspondence from members about concerns on procedure at our meetings regarding the Covid-19. Not all members have worn mask during the meeting. Bill Curts made a motion that all members will be required to wear their mask during the meeting in session, exception only when eating, Also, members should be spaced the appropriate distance apart. Cheryl Moore seconded the motion.

Cheryl Moore showed members hat visors in different colors form the same vendor the club purchased anniversary t-shirts from. She took a show of hands on the color and logo preferred by members. Visors to be ordered.

Ric Fornell gave information on member Tom Mattox's health and surgery schedule.

Ric Fornell made a motion that a \$25 deposit should be made by members planning to attend the club's Christmas Party for their meal reservation and upon attendance of member to the party the deposit would be applied to their 2021 dues. John Hill seconded the motion.

George Walker ended the meeting with a talk about the Miata's at the Hallett Raceway event. Meeting Adjourned.

CLUB OFFICERS

President: LINDA SCHWARZ
918-671-5579 president@neomiata.com
Vice President: BOB SCHWARZ
918-691-0879 vicepres@neomiata.com
Events: LEE CODY
918-808-8544 events@neomiata.com

Treasurer: GARY MOORE
918-629-1334 treasurer@neomiata.com
Secretary: CHERYL MOORE
918-637-1964 secretary@neomiata.com
Website/Newsletter: ALAN DOUGHTY
918-230-3910 webadmin@neomiata.com

PAGE 3 OF 3 www.neomiata.com